Wink, Tara

From: Tooey, M.J.

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:25 PM
To: Hshsl-All Staff

Subject: Working

What an amazing, yet crazy week this has been.

We started with the celebration of the life of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

We also started with the opening of the vaccination clinic next door in the Campus Center.

Last Friday, literally during a Division Heads Strategic Planning meeting, Alexa and | received emails
informing us that those getting vaccinated would be entering the HSHSL, checking in and then proceeding
right down the hallway to the Campus Center.

| need to stress that this decision was made at the UMB/UMMC level with no input from us.

As | understand it, over the weekend, the University and UMMC finalized their plans.

On Monday, as you can imagine, there was a lot of confusion. There was no way anyone could have
anticipated some of the issues without having actual people there. Unfortunately, our staff got caught up in
much of the chaos and were reasonably concerned for their health and safety. Alexa, as our Emergency
Management representative, spent the day on the phone, working to smooth things out. And they have
smoothed out — throughout the week things have improved day-by-day as everyone has learned from the
challenges and improved the processes. | have been told this will be going on for several months. Here is a
picture from the bridge of what it sort of looks like.



Huge thanks to Alexa for her leadership with the UMB/UMMC Vaccination Team — helping them to figure out
how to improve the process. She also spearheaded and continues to work on alternative plans for ensuring
staff safety.

Thanks to her trusty sidekick, Everly, who has helped to strategize solutions to problems.

Thanks to Michele, Priscilla, Persia, and Chris who brought first-hand knowledge of some of the issues to our
attention on Monday and then helped to identify possible solutions.

Thanks to Aphrodite who used her building contacts in Facilities, Campus Police, and EVS to address some
building concerns.

Why am | bringing all this up? Mostly | am acknowledging the hard work of our staff. | am sure there will be
more mass confusion as (hopefully) vaccinations ramp up however | am confident we can solve any problem
that is thrown at us. We are smart and we have good ideas. This is a major effort and we are part of a much
greater cause. Our role is offer support when needed, input when asked, and stay out of the way. | know | am
guilty of thinking we “own" the library and that our rules and concerns are important. For the most part they
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are and our input is respected. But we can never forget the HSHSL is a university building and when things
need to get done, the common good, and an important cause trump our rules. And, sometimes | am not even
involved, and | don‘t even get asked, and | don‘t have any idea what is going on. | know that is hard to believe!
But | have to trust.

What else?
And of course, then there was the Inauguration.

What a week it has been.
So let’s end today’s message by spending five spellbound minutes listening again to Amanda Gorman and her

amazing inaugural poem, “The Hill We Climb.”
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LZossilliN4

Stay safe and well -
M.J.
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